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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 9:28 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Cc: Keino Young .

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted imAmi“‘mv‘D Parties ECW

Date and Ti 2/28/2011 9:27.00 AM DOCUMENT NO. (| 2.2/ ~O@
ate and Time: :27: ,

Docket Number: 090505-El DiSTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path; 090505.0rder.020811.agenda.ky.doc

ORDER DENYING MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION

Shalonda Hopkins

.. -0
Commission Deputy Clerk I ad)
Office of the General Counsel FA X
Florida Public Service Commission MA" L fO

Tel: {850) 413-6630 ; nILED - b




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET (90505

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirteri0} jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (10) ken hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0c) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia, bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (081) rehwinkel charles@leg state.fl.us No

Printed on 2/28/2011 at 4:20:45 PM
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Commission Clerk

Fage 1 vi y

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email |ID = 306852)

Attachments: 01309-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/28/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090505

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (10) kenhoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolOc) John,Butler@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us No
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State of Florida

Public Serpice ommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323990850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties gnd Interested Persons

FROM: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

;RS

RE: lfice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a statf recommendation has been filed with the Oftice of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site htp://www.floridapse.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

[ hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.floridapsc.com

. . FECEIVED--FPSC
JHublic Serprice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHuMARD Oak BOWECARS PM 2: 05
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

.
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- el

DATE: December 29, 2010

)
TO: Docket No. 090505-EI Mj
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cler

k
RE: Recommendation W

The recommendation, DN 08606-10, was filed on October 14, 2010 for the November 30, 2010
Commission Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to staff’s
verbal instructions, DN 08606-10 will be placed on the January M4, 2010, Commission
Conference Agenda. A copy of staff’s instructions and the recofnmendation are attached to this
memorandum. 2

MW //ét%f
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 036720)
Attachments: Corrected Recommendation 10161.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When repfying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your repiy.

Thank you.

12/30/2010




09050

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
Florida Power & Light Company (10) ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0Oc}) John.Butler@fp).com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No

Printed on 12/29/2010 at 4:21:02 PM
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State of Florida

Parhlic Berfrice Qommizsion

CaPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties Cd Interested Persons

FROM: n Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: 1ice of Filin& of Staff Recommendation

e

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site htip//www floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
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


http:http://www.t10ridapsc.com

State of Florida
TUE S SECEIVED--FPSC
- - » ol - bR (Y
L L% FParhlic Serprice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHumAarD Oak BOHECAZS PH 2: 05
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M- CLER’%‘(' ‘

DATE: December 29, 2010

TO: Docket No. 090505-EI M)
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cler

k
RE: Recommendatior_l W

The recommendation, DN 08606-10, was filed on October 14, 2010 for the November 30, 2010
Commission Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred. Pursuant to staff’s
verbal instructions, DN 08606-10 will be placed on the January 11, 2010, Commission
Conference Agenda. A copy of staff’s instructions and the recommendation are attached to this
memorandum,

AC:cp
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Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commissicn (Email ID = 675947)
Attachments: Recommendation 10161.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/29/2010



905605

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090505

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
. MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) imewhirter@mac-law.com No
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
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rechwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 12/13/2010 at 5:12:15 PM
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER
RECEIVED -FPSC
Date of Request:  12/13/2010 Date of Commission Conference:  12/14/2010 temNo, 3
DocketNo.: 090506~ 6 T Brief Title:  FPL Flagamai Transmission Outage 10 DEC 13 PH L bl
Requested by: R Staff 0 Other COMISSION

(Name)

CLERK

{71 Deny Request

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (i OTHER)

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (i OTHER) @ Approve Request

ACTION REQUESTED [seo APM 2.11]

Defer Itemn to Conference Scheduled for,
Change Order of ltern or Take Up at Time Certain

Date:  01/1171011

Withdraw ltem (not expected to return to Agenda)

gooR

Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
racommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation.

Add item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.5.] ~ Issua an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

O

Add Emergency item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.] - issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments {attach additional sheet if necessary):

To comply with 1% DCA order.

“

Signature (Technical Staff): o
Signature (Legal Staff): (.7 / e 7

b (W

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: ¢

3

Recommendation to the Chairman's‘Office

Comments:

CHAIRMAN's OFFIC% /

Initials:

initials:

XI/ Approve Request

Initials (Division/Office Director or
Designee);

Initials (General Counsgl or
Designee): W}’

[ Deny Request
Date:

J>-]7-70

Approve Request [0 DenyRequest

Date:

The Executive Suite will forward the original approved form to ths Office of
Commission Clark and distribute copies to the OFR division/office director,
Executive Director, the Depuly Executive Director. the Gensral Counsel, the
Deputy General Counsel, the Office of Public Information Diractor, the

l(:ommissionersi Assistants, and the attorney assigned to the docket. l

| if13 )10

|
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1 CLK AGENDA -
STAFF COPIED

PSC/EXD-001 (Rev. 09/10)

9911 ECHde

FR2008WR0805112 13 10 REQUEST FOR CHANGE 70 AGEN .
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 614700)
Attachments: 09811-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any probfems opening this attachment, pieose contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When r'epiy:'ng, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/13/2010




09050S

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
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0c) John Butler@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attormey General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No

Printed on 12/2/2010 at 4:33:37 PM
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State of Florida

¢z THE. 87
SN A > - - 4 - -
Rk Hublic Serfrice Qommizsion
ST CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfInterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE:

ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

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
Web site hup:/www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

T hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http;//www.tloridapsc.com

State of Florlda

- -» o - )
JPublic Serfrice @ommriashlhVEDFSC

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QAK .
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 'RPBET”“? AM 9: 53

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M- COMMISSION
CLERK

DATE December 2, 2010
TO: Docket No. 090505-E1 ]
FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cl%

RE: Recommendation

The recommendation, DN 08606-10, was filed on October 14, 2010 and was deferred to the
November 30, 2010, Commission Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this was deferred.
Pursuant to staff’s instructions, DN 08606-10 will be placed on the December 14, 2010,
Commission Conference Agenda. A copy of staff’s instructions and the recommendation are
attached to this memorandum.

AC:cp
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DOCUMENT wlsassyy ATy
9696 QEC-2 2

FPSC-COPMIZEICR ¢ 7Y




Page | of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 068437)
Attachments: Recommendation 09696. pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any probiems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6710.
When replying. pfec:se do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/2/2010




O90505

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090508
ADDRESS
N
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
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman{@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
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Printed on 11/30/2010 at 9:34:41 AM




REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER
N e
RECEIVED--F
Date of Request:  11/20/2010 Date of Commission Conference:  11/30/2010 iterm No. [ PS\"
Docket No.: 080505 Brief Title:  FPL Flagamai Transmission Outage 10NOV 29 PH 4: 59
Requested by: X Staff [ Other
{Name) COHHIS IDN
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) CLERK
STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER}) Bd  Approve Request [J Deny Request
ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]
B Defer item to Conference Scheduled for; Date:  12/14/2010
[] Change Order of tam or Take Up at Time Certain
O withdraw item {not expected to return to Agenda)
[ Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clark by 12 noon on the regular flling date for use as a place-holder during
agenda praparation.
[0 Add ltem to Pubiished Agenda {see Section 120.525(2), F.8.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Lega! NOTICE

[0 Add Emergency ltem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.S.] — Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Falr NOTICE
Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):

To comply with 1" DCA order.

Signature (Technical Staff): Z,VV % lnitigls (Division/Offi

Designee):
Signature (Legal Staff): Q&)o a initials {General Counsel or
Designee):
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Recommendation to the Chairman’s Office 'E/ Approve Request [ Deny Request
Initials: //“ 9&‘ Date:
Comments: J/-29-10
:‘; i 2
o@D
CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: y 2 IR Approve Request [1 DenyRequests o &
e :',r; &2 i
initials: Date: ( 149 ( ( 4 5 = (—73
r M =
The Executive Suite will forward the criginal approved form to the Office of ) MY
Commission Clerk and distribute copies to the OPR division/office director, the CLK AGENDA = g i
Executive Director, the Deputy Executive Director, the General Counsel, the STAFF COPIED 3 &
Deputy General Gounsel, the Office of Public Information Director, the }_-) on oy
Commissioners’ Assistants, and the attorney assigned to the docket. | o O H
< a.
(o] L.

PSC/EXD-00t (Rev, 09/10) 1200900050511 2910 REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENWDA CONFERENC1.doc




Page | of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 9:35 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 176552)

Attachments: 09623-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.
When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

12/1/2010



040505

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090505

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
N MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (10} ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolOc) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i} rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No

l‘P“ CLK - C{)RRESPONDCNCE
wims‘mtm[:\ Fusties L Ccm
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Printed on 11/18/2010 at 9:33:51 AM




State of Florida

Pablic Serfrice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties and}Interested Persons
FROM: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
R

(
E: 1ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com

State of F l(}nda

- - ' 3 L 4
JHublic Serfice Qommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 17,2010
TO: Docket No. 090505-E1

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cl
RE: Rec&mmendation

The revised recommendation, DN 08606-10 was filed on October 14, 2010, for the November 9,
2010, Commission Conference. As the vote sheet reflects, this item was deferred. Pursuant to
staff’s instructions, DN 08606-10 was placed on the November 30, 2010, Commission
Conference Agenda. A copy of this recommendation is attached to this memorandum.




Page | of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 9:34 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 872750)

Attachments: Recommendation 09485.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, Please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/18/2010




D505

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090505

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
g MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (10) ken. hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0c¢) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia, bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No

Printed on 11/8/2010 at 5:14:50 PM
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mailto:rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl,us

Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 5:15 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 233461)

Attachments: 09230-10.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any pr‘ob/ems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission

Clerk by reply email or at §50-413-6770.
When replying, please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/8/2010



0905045

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE. MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090505
ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
| Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmcewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (10) ken hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoiQc) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us No
’PO\HL O FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
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State of Florida

Pahlic Serprice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfInterested Persons
FROM: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: xce of Fil mg of Staff Recommendation

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
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

[ hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Wednesday, October 27, 2010 8:26 AM

To: Lisa Bennett; Carol Purvis; Daniel Lee; Robert Graves
Ce: Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Mary Anne Helton

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090505-El, Item No. 3

Correction. We will place the revised recommendation filed on 10/14/2010 (DN 08606-10) in the 11/09/2010
Commission Conference.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 9:24 AM

To: Lisa Bennett; Carol Purvis; Daniel Lee; Robert Graves
Cc: Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Mary Anne Helton

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090505-El, Item No. 3

Per this e-mail, we will place the recommendation filed on 09/30/2010 (DN 08165-10) will be placed in
the 11/09/2010 Commission Conference.

From: Lisa Bennett

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 4:37 PM

To: Carol Purvis; Daniel Lee; Robert Graves

Cc: Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Kimberiey Pena; Mary Anne Helton
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090505-E1, Item No. 3

Yes on the November 8, 2010 Conference agenda. No changes to the recommendation,

Lisa C. Bennett

Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL
850-413-6230

From: Carol Purvis

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 3:52 PM

To: Lisa Bennett; Daniel Lee; Robert Graves

Cct Mary Macko; Katie Ely; Caro! Purvis; Kimberiey Pena
Subject: Docket No. 090505-E], Item No. 3

At the October 26, 2010 Commission Conference, the Commissioners deferred Docket No. 090505-E],
Item No. 3 to the November 9, 2010 Commission Conference.

Please advise immediately if this item is to be placed on the November 9, 2010 Conference agenda,
and if the same recommendation will be used or if a new one will be filed.

If the recommendation is to be placed on a conference agenda other thanthe Navember.9, 2010,
please file a revised CASR with Katie Ely by Friday, October 29, 2009. : , .
8941 ocT2i e
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 3:39 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 809578)

Attachments: Recommendation 08941 pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/28/2010




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090505

OCiosos-&/
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAI IN
NAME CODE ADDQEI‘;S COMMISEION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (10} ken hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0c) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmiaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. flus No
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Printed on 10/15/2010 at 9:35:42 AM
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State of Florida

Public SBerpice Commizston

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties erested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Filinﬁ of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's
Web site hitp:/www floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful, If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770,


http://www,floridapsc,com

State of Florlda

DATE:
TO:

FROM:

RE:

AGENDA:

REVISED

';]’Enhh'z Serfrice Tommizstont: 7|
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER » 2540 SHUMARD OAK Bouww\an B
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399.0850 i e

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

September-30;-2010- October 14, 2010
Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

Office of the General Counsel (Bennett) 0/ Q,(\{:Z}m )
Division of Economic Regulation (Lee, Roberts) ﬂ /
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Graves, Matthcw

Docket No. 090505-EI ~ Review of replacemcnt fuel costs assocmed with the
February 26, 2008 outage on Florida Power & Light Company's electrical system.

04240 10/26/10 Regular Agenda — Decision on Motion for Reconsideration —
Oral Argument Not Requested — Participation at the Discretion of the Commission

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Motion for Reconsideration. Pursuant to Section 350.01,

F.S., only Commissioners who voted on the final order
may vote on reconsideration.

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCL\WP\090505.RCM.DOC

L*“su (U S \."-H"
UB606 OCT L2
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 040909)
Attachments: Recommendation 08606-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/15/2010



090505

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090505

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
: MASTER
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
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw,.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.flus No
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Date of Request:  10/11/2010

Docket No.: 090505-El

Requ

estad by:

REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER
Date of Commission Conference:  10/12/2010 temNo. 4
Brief Title:  Motion for reconsideration on FPL Flagami outage
[0 staff X Other Chairman Argenziano
(Name)

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER)
STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) X Approve Request

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

ooow

O

Defer tern to Conference Scheduled for: Date:  10/26/2010
Change Order of ltem aor Take Up at Time Certain

Withdraw ltem (not expected to return to Agenda)

Late Filed Recommendation {(must be filed no. later than 300 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during

agenda preparation.

[0 Deny Request

Add [tem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.5.] — Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

Add Emergency Item 1o Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3}, F.8.] ~

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary).

The Chairman requests that this item be deferred.

Signature (Technical Staff):

Initiais (Division/Office Director or

lssue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE

pa—
I
[qe)
—
i -
m-
. -
= ey
-
o
<o

[C1 Deny Request
o

Designee):

Signature {Legal Staff): Initials (General Counsel or W
Designee):

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:

Recommendation to the Chairman’s Office ‘ JQ/ Approve Request

Initials; ///@» Date: 10 =117

Comments:

CHAIRMAN's OFFICE:
Initials: ﬁ s

[2/ Approve Request
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Monday, October 11, 2010 5:11 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 368499)
Attachments: 08473-10.pdf

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

10/11/2010




090505—E |

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090505

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
- MASTER
NAME CODE, ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter1() jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (10) ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10c) John. Butler@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 9/30/2010 at 4:38:30 PM
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State of Florida

Pablic Berprice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties and/Interested Persons
FROM: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RFE:

Mftice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date,
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
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVABD| 1| SS10H
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 CLERK

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florlda

DATE: September 30, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

e \ @ /
FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Benne t) ()( Qb W df::bf

Division of Economic Regulation (Lee, Roberts) Va2
Division of Regulatory Analysis (Graves, Matthews)
e :
RE: Docket No. 090505-EI — Review of replacement fuel costs associated with the
February 26, 2008 outage on Florida Power & Light Company's electrical system.

AGENDA: 10/12/10 ~ Regular Agenda — Decision on Motion for Reconsideration — Oral
Argument Not Requested — Participation at the Discre ion of the Commission

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

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  S:\PSC\GCL\WP\090505.RCM.DOC
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Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 4:39 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 659654)

Attachments: Recommendation 08165.pdf

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

9/30/2010




CLK Official Filing****6/15]2010 12:28 PM el .

Matlida Sanders R’,C')Q_- 633) - FoF ~E&( 090808 -&

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 10:02 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Keino Young T
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o
Date and Time: 6/15/2010 9:59:00 AM ’ g
Docket Number: 090505-El . !,
Filename / Path: 090505.post hearing order.lcb.doc g

ORDER REQUIRING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY TO REFUND
REPLACEMENT POWER COSTS TO CUSTOMERS FOR THE_
FEBRUARY 26, 2008 OUTAGE

Terry X. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel i‘ ; o

Florida Public Service Commission 'e-d

850-413-6738 -
Mailes ©

cmailed




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090505

ADDRESS
iN
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
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No

Printed on 6/15/2010 at 4:00:15 PM
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Page 1 o1 I

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Cierk
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 4:01 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 318682)

Attachments: 04981-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply emnail
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/15/2010
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR CoMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A. SKOP
DAvVID E. KLEMENT
BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS HI

Jublic Seraice @nmmmmmt

March 25, 2010

(850)413-6770

John T. Butler, Esquire RECEIVED .
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard DATE ‘7’_/ 8[ / [0

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

I#5:, CLE - CORRESPONDENCE

3% fepinisirative r ] Furties E(J\ Uittadng
V r’\g ¥ )\ R

Dear Mr, Butler: : i o ‘J'fvm.’i?;‘ G ot O..q

: LAY TRIZUTION: o

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of

Florida Power & Light Company in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The
documents are enclosed.

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source !

DOCKET NO. | DOCUMENT NO(S).

070001-EI 09819-07, 09913-07, and 10400-07
 080001-EI 01573-08, 01581-08, 05113-08, 05812-08, and 10018-08
080009-El 03586-08 and 04113-08 o
080193-EQ 10196-08 and 10750-08
090001-EI 06955-02
080407-EG 08228-09
080677-EI 07101-09 and 08004-09
090172-E1 ~03086-09, 04215-09, 05078-09, 05139-09,
06738-09, 07011-09, and 07534-09

090505-EI 11494-09 and 11860-09
100009-E1 01376-10

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD & TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus



mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.fioridapsc.com

Return to Source

Florida Power & Light Company
03/25/2010

Page 2

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:kmp
Enclosure

cc: Pete Lester; Jim Breman; John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation
Jeanette Sickel; Stephen Garl; Robert Graves, Division of Regulatory Analysis
Lisa Bennett; Jean Hartman; Katherine Fleming; Martha Brown; Keino Young, Office of the
General Counsel




090504

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090505

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10}) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (10) ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol(c) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 5/19/2010 at 4:53:.47 PM
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Docket Index for June 1, 2010,

Commission Conference Agenda

. Minutes

April 20, 2010 Regular Commission

Conference

May 4, 2010 Regular Commission

Conference
Consent Agenda
100181-TS O
100187-TX (O
090109-EI
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN‘
NAME CODE ADDRERS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Alafaya Ulilities, Inc. SU445 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. utilityconsultant@yahoo.com No
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. WU871 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. SuU821 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WTRendelli@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS880 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS833 WTRendell@agquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS84 WTRendell@aguaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS885 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS887 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS888 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS938 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU174 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU787 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU879 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU8B82 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore(@esgconsult.com No
BEF Corp. SU595 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
C & H Utilities, Inc. SU526 Shoutilsve@aol.com Yes
C & H Utilities, Inc. WU649 Shoutilsve@aol.com Yes
C. S. Water Company, Inc. WU030 jbiston@@aol.com Yes
C.F.AT. H20, Inc. WS719 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility wu927 marlene.camachee(@comcast.net Yes
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonficlds.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WES897 John.wise@thevillages.com Yes
Coleman Technologies, Inc. ksawyer(@ctiusa.com No
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC WUS00 shelley@reserveinvest.com Yes
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WS090 Incgrace@aol.com Yes
Inc.

Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes
Convergia, Inc. Jjoyce.tessier@future.ca No
Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company WS731 coral_cay manager@equitylifestyle.com Yes
Country Club Utilities, Inc. WS654 rgregharris@gmail.com Yes
County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. Wu0o08 countywide@leewardairranch.com Yes
Crestridge Utility Corporation Wu049 countrygirl@svs.net Yes
CWS Communities LP Wu839 Mmathisen@@HometownAmerica.com Yes
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Damon Utilities, Inc. WS531 damonutilities@embargmail.com Yes
Deb Swim daswim(@gmail.com No
East Central Florida Services, Inc. WU643 jpayne@ari-slc.com Yes
FFarmton Water Resources LLC WU859 mabfarmton@hughes.net Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09¢) Audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil No
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 jandrmebride@cox.net Yes
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Printed on 5/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY MPANY S IN
NAME COC ODE "\F[; Dli‘:]”és C OTIFR?F;SEII{O N
DIRECTORY

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (10) ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolQc) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09} swright@yvlaw.net No
Forest Utilities, Inc. SU293 forestu@aol.com Yes
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. SU572 maryjo.kelly@k-a-c.com Yes
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. SU858 kasi@francisone.com Yes
Gold Coast Utility Corp. WS899 burkimwater(@aol.com Yes
Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. WS770 bryon_smith@wgresorts.com Yes
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. WU727 arich@harborhills.com Yes
Heather Hills Estates WS753 hh4925@verizon.net Yes
Highlands Utilities Corporation SU299 hucorp@embargmail.com Yes
Holiday Gardens Utilities, Inc. WU109 countrygirl@svs.net Yes
Hunter's Ridge Utility Co. of Lee County SU674 PG-1@comcast.net Yes
HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. SU866 ken kroot@equitylifestyle.com Yes
IBEW System Council U-8 joe@ibewscu8.org No
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS120 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
James P. Leary JLeary2000(@Yahoo.com No
Joyland Water System WuU711 yarm4.1.1@netzero.net Yes
K. W Resort Utilities Corp. SU336 chriskw@bellsouth.net Yes
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
L W V Utilities, Inc. WU135 water(@fastestserver.com Yes
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. WS709 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 cflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WUS533 luci@gtcom.net Yes
Lindrick Service Corporation WS149 Jjoeborda@tampabay.rr.com Yes
Macfarlane Law Firm (10} aw(@macfar.com No
Marco JTannella marcoiannella@gmail.com No
Marion Utilities, Inc. WS160 marionutl@aol.com Yes
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No
Terry

McLeod Gardens Water Company WU841 lauravgriffith@aol.com Yes
McWhirter Law Firm jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. WUl67 bonitav@bensonsinc.com Yes
Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC (Zambo 09) richzambo(@aol.com No
Mountain Lake Corporation WU781 BMARTIN@mountainlakecc.com Yes
Ni Florida, LLC SuU915 ewallace(@niamerica.com Yes
Ni Florida, LLC Wu920 ewallace@niamerica.com Yes
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. Su317 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. WwuU834 oldbridge9@@aol.com Yes
North Peninsula Utilities Corporation SuU615 developershw(igmail.com Yes
North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS846 gmorsed@tampabay.rr.com Yes
0&S Water Company, Inc. WU538 oswatercompany(@embargmail.com Yes
Oak Springs, LLC WU875 mveres] @msn.com Yes
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@]leg.state.{l.us No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@]leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (09i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (10) beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (10i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Orange Blossom Utilities, Inc. WS912 nancy.roach@ymail.com Yes
Orange Lake WS892 gmorsed@tampabay.rr.com Yes

Printed on 3/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL g .
NAME CODE ADDRESS Coi?\l;?\f;rsgl[zor“
DIRECTORY
Orangedale Utilities, Inc. redfish48@)comcast.net No
Palm Valley Utilities WS832 sseyffart@hometownamerica.net Yes
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 parutilities@juno.com Yes
Park Water Company WuU776 parkwaterco@aol.com Yes
Parkland Ultilities, Inc. WS189 PUl@bellsouth.net Yes
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Bricklield 09a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Peoples Gas System Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. Wu671 sgillet@peopleswater.net Yes
Pine Harbour Water Utilities, LLC wu921 planttec@aol.com Yes
Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. SU724 picoveha@comcast.net Yes
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. WUu779 ginger00317@msn.com Yes
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. Wu193 PLCOMM@embargmail.com Yes
Plantation Bay Utility Co. WS479 dross@icihomes.com Yes
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. WS§929 kpratt@pluriscompanies.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida (St. Petersburg 10) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. L1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No
Raintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 fred@raintrecutilities.com Yes
Regency Utilities, Inc. WS919 mfriedman@rsbatlorneys.com Yes
Residential Water Systems, Inc. WuU370 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Richard D. Melson rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09a) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No
Royal Utility Company WS570 info@royalutility.com Yes
S & L Utilities, Inc. SU327 teresafletcher@cox.net Yes
San Sebastian Water, LLC WU388 ssebastianwater@peoplepc.com Yes
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 peflynn(@uiwater.com Yes
Service Management Systems, Inc. WS571 dennis@dbasile.com Yes
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. WS728 Jay-Laura@Juno.com Yes
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wjdeaspa@bellsouth.net Yes
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS906 rachelwachs@aol.com Yes
Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership WS746 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes
Sun River Utilities, Inc. WS922 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 jdsswe@tampabay.rr.com Yes
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WUu870 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
TBBT Utility LLC WES918 mooney1325@yahoo.com Yes
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SU682 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolling@acl.com Yes
TLP Water, Inc. wu924 TLPWATERINC@GMAIL.COM Yes
Town & Country Utility SU904 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes
Town & Country Utility Wusll1 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreekutil@aol.com Yes
Useppa Island Utility, Inc. WS249 tfitz5@comeast.net Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SU74% peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida SU640 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities. Inc. of Florida Su6el cflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WS251 peflynni@uiwater.com Yes

Printed on §/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL i
NAME CODE ADDRESS cor::rﬁglxiom
DIRECTORY
Ulilities, Inc. of Florida WU372 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU413 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU443 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WuU628 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Longwood peflynn@uiwater.com No
Utilities, Inc. of Longwood SU761 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke peflynn@uiwater.com No
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke WS861 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. WU639 bairport@comcast.net Yes
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5@comcast.net Yes
Water Oak Utility WS8755 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. SU836 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Windstream Ultilities Company WU385 dlouhy@embargmail.com Yes
Young Law Firm (09) swright@yvlaw.net No
Zachary Taylor Camping and Lodge, Inc. SU876 Info@FLRVResort.com Yes

Printed on 5/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 626464

\)A%}Lmd@-«

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL . A!Sr'\{'ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 _gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes
James P. Leary JLeary2000@Yahoo.com No
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James diriplett@carltonfields.com No

Terry

Printed on 5/21/2010 at 8:24:27 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION d
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 815130

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M.c\]S]?I"ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
James P, Leary JLeary2000@Y ahoo.com No
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@@carltonfields.com No
Terry
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Printed on 5/21/2010 at 8:26:12 AM



State of Florida

PFublic Sertice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfIntérested Persons
FROM: wg Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: 1

ce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

<z

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
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number,

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
R Public Serbice onumission
- CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
- A
DATE: May 19,2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) (-
FROM:  Division of Regulatory Analysis (Graves, Matthews) '

Division of Economic Regulation (Lee, A. Ro

Office of the General Counsel (Bennett, Young ) A%«* Q}é%

RE: Docket No. 090505-E1 — Review of replacement fuel costs associated with the
February 26, 2008 outage on Florida Power & Light's electrical system.

AGENDA: 06/01/10 - Post Hearing - Participation is Limited to Commissioners and Staff

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 2 T

-~ = O

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop L= 0

Fi w7

CRITICAL DATES: None O

- (/3 B 4 "g"l

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 2= (%
= U

—_

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\090505.RCM.06-01-2010.DOC

Case Background

On February 26, 2008, a fault occurred at Florida Power & Light’s (FPL or Company)
Flagami substation. The fault disrupted service to approximately 596,000 FPL customers and
created conditions on the transmission grid that caused three of FPL’s fossil-fueled generating
units and FPL’s Turkey Point Nuclear Units 3 and 4 to trip off-line. The fault and tripping of
generators is referred to herein as the “February 26, 2008 outage.”

As aresult of the February 26, 2008 outage, FPL was required to: (1) operate several less
efficient and more costly peaking units, (2) purchase power at a cost greater than the Company’s
marginal cost of power production, and (3) replace nuclear-fueled generation with more costly
fossil-fuel fired generation,
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 4:55 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 189831)

Attachments: Recommendation 04241-10.pdf

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

5/19/2010



CLK Officlal Flling****3/12i2010 3:20 PM e 1

Matlida Sanders Pse <16 -0 6]1- PHo £« PNI0205 ~£ |
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 3:21 PM -
To: CLK - Orders / Notices f"‘P/SQ. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Terry Holdnak _ —s e
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ‘,__..Mmlnlswaﬁve__}mﬁag___cmwmw = '—'f-'
DOCUMENT NO._//82/-69 o EOO
Date and Time: 3/42/2010 3:18:00 PM DISTRIBUTION: R S N
Docket Number: 090505-El ’ o o=
Filename / Path: 090505.Prehearing Order.draft.lcb.doc o
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver o x?)
PREHEARING ORDER o LY
o 1)

SIGNED COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630

(, -(’-mc«;»\_ﬁ.d




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090505

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
] . MASTER
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
Keefe Law Firm (10} vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No

Printed on 3/12/2010 at 3:47:32 PM




Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 253353)
Attachments: 01729-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as itis used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/12/2010




CLK Official Flling****2/25/12010 10:12 AM e 1

Matiida Sanders ?SQ— (0 - olll ~¥Fpf -El QiQ_S_Oé_EJ

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 10:11 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices RESPONDENCE

Ce: Lisa Bennett é FPSC, CLK COR

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted r . 'V Administrative___ Partios___ Consumer
. 5. ol s b ocimenT NOL18ZI-09

Date and Time: 2/25/2010 10:09:00 AM

Docket Number: 090505-El DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 090505.proposed resolution of issues ord.lch.doc

ORDER APPROVING PROPOSED STIPULATION OF ISSUE

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk i

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738

l)mwc\ v
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090505

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL g

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION

DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (10) Ken. Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {Junol0c} John.Butler@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufmani@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
| Office of Public Counse} (08i) rehwinkel charles@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 2/25/2010 at 3:.41:50 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 3:43 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 8760585)

Attachments: 01266-10.pdf

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

2/25/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 555762

ADD%ESS
1
NAME “Cove | ADDRESS IASTER
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 gbachman@gchpk.com Yes
(i
Bzt f
4(\;\(@ A oon A0
» CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
.._Admlnhﬁ'ﬁw_*hrﬂ.s__cm.,
DOCUMENT No._//&2/-09
DISTRIBUTION:

Printed on 2/3/2010 at 8:31.03 AM



CLK Official Filing****2/2/2010 10:50 AM sernn 4

Matlida Sanders DQQ 50 5 » E I

From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 8:36 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/2/2010 8:33:00 AM ({’c("
Docket Number: 090505-El é?\
Filename / Path: Notice of Hearing & Prehearing conf.3-3-10.doc

Notice Type: PrehearinngearIng /

Wu"/

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY, OFFICE OF
PUBLIC COUNSEL, ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE, FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USER'S GROUP AND ALL
OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS, DOCKET NO. 090505-E|

Terry X. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk 1

PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
T Aanniatston___Parbon__Gonmne

Office of the General Counsel DOCUMENT NO /{82 27
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738 DISTRIBUTION:

Q(L\(,—éf a4 L
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090505

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY

Akerman Senterfitt matt. feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keatingi@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley,com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphail@balch.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AQOL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee kevin.wailes@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No

Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc, susan. kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott.Newberry@fkec.com Yes
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Ken Hoffman@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John. Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci_nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 wade litchfield@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (June 09a) John.Butler@fpl.com No

Florida Public Utilities Company E1803 gbachman@chpk.com Yes
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce. may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Itron, NA Jim Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Movle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No

Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No

Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.nickum@pgnmail com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-¢lectric.com Yes
Sierra Club kristin henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc, ted. purser@secoengrgy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC9I13 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes

Printed on 2/2/2010 at 2:20:56 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090505

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME 0com«: ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 2/2/2010 at 2:20:56 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 2:22 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 555762)

Attachments: 00743-10.pdf

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

21212010
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L 2. 8.8 8 3
Matlida Sanders Poc-10 - 00SL - peo - 51
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 8:33 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 1/25/2010 8:31:00 AM
Docket Number: 090505-El
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

090505.FIPUG INTV ORD.icb.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING PETITION TO INTERVENE

Terry XK. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk 1!
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 &QV\L’QSS
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090505

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
; MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Ken Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
| Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 1/25/2010 at 11:33:06 AM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 11:33 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 941804)

Attachments: 005658-10,pdf

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

1/25/2010
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Matiida Sanders /{/25(;‘-4(_; -0055 -PCO - ET OQOS’OS;~E:(
From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 8:38 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Lisa Bennett —
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted = ;,é-r)
Date and Time: 1/25/2010 8:34:00 AM <y s Qﬂ
Docket Number: 090505-El o £ =
Filename / Path: 090505.AGO INTV ORD.Icb.doc 3> “},, T
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver =2 )
=% 7T L
et ,‘f‘,
2 @ 3
ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION a D
Signed by Commissioner Skop

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
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMASSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company Ken.Hoffman@ipl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company {Juno 09a) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No

Printed on 1/25/2010 at 11:30:14 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2010 11:30 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 707581)

Attachments: 00557-10.pdf

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
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Katie Ely 010505 &)
, I |

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 4:14 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090505-E1-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 080505-E1-00002-001 .pdf

Docket Number 090505-EI - Form Number 090505-EI-00002-001

Review of replacement fuel costs associated with the February 26, 2008 outage on
Florida Power & Light's electrical system.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 01/25/2010 - 9:00 a.m.-
10:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room 6-382D - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
ministrative__Parties_ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. _|{82(.09

DISTRIBUTION:

1/25/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/22/2010 at 4:13 p.m.

Page 1 of 1

X| Economic Regulation

'X| Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 5| Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090505-EI -- Review of replacement fuel costs associated with the February 26, 2008 outage on Florida Power &

Light's electrical system.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Informal Meeting 01/25/2010 |Tallahassee / G-382D 9:00 a. - 10:00 a.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST
L X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED |SK KL | 57 |ADM AG |ED |SK |KL |ST |ADM
X

Remarks: \1360rmal Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 090505-EI-00002-001
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Terry Holdnak

Friday, January 22, 2010 1:47 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Lisa Bennett

Order / Notice Submitted

1/22/2010 1:44:00 PM
090505-Ei
090505.0PC ACK INTV ORD.Icb.doc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk |l

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
Florida Power & Light Company Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09a} John.Butler@fpl.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No

Printed on 1/22/2010 at 2:29:57 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 2:30 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 297336)

Attachments: 00534-10.pdf

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

1/22/2010
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Katie Ely

_ 610505 €]
From: Mary Macko
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 8:22 AM
To: Katie Ely
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090505-EI-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090505-E1-00001-012.pdf

Docket Number 090505-E1 - Form Number 090505-EI-00001-012

Review of replacement fuel costs associated with the February 26, 2008 outage on
Florida Power & Light's electrical system.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative__Parides  Cousumer

Change in prehearing officer DOCUM’ENT Nf) \\82\- 09
From Klement to Skop DISTRIBUTION:

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

1/11/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/08/2010 at 8:21 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar X Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop | General Counsel Court Reporter

Commissioner Klement
Commissioner Stevens  [X| Commission Clerk

Executive Director x| Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett

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

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 03/03/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30a.
Hearing 03/17/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 03/18/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.

ALL |AG |ED [SK KL |ST ALL |AG |[ED |SK KL |ST

X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AG|ED [SK KL | STIADM AG |ED |SK KL |ST |ADM

X X

Remarks: |\OEp PSC-09-0854-PCO-ET issued 12/30/09.

Prehearing Officer change only.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090505-EI-00001-012
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Katie Ely HR0SOS
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 8:19 AM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080505-E1-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090505-E[-00001-005.pdf

Docket Number 090505-EI - Form Number 090505-EI-00001-005

Review of replacement fuel costs associated with the February 26, 2008 outage on
Florida Power & Light's electrical system.

Change in appointmnet - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative -
03/03/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Klement

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 03/18/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 03/17/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status from Tentative to Firm.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative_Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. | |22 (.09
DISTRIBUIION:

1/6/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/06/2010 at 8:15 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 050505-EI -- Review of replacement fuel costs associated with the February 26, 2008 outage on Florida Power &
Light's electrical system.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 03/03/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a.
Hearing 03/17/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 03/18/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG {ED |SK KL ST ALL |AG|ED |SK KL IST
X
reheari .. .
W Commissioners Commissioners
AG|ED |SK |KL [ ST|ADM AG |ED |SK IKL [ST |ADM
X

Remarks: \oEp pSC-09-0854-PCO-EI issued 12/30/09.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090505-EI-00001-005
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To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett *;C‘
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted o
CE
2 <
Date and Time: 12/30/2009 9:01:27 AM <§-, i
Docket Number: C;’) P 3N
Filename / Path: 090505 Order Establishing Procedure.Icb.doc “z. (o~ A
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver %% % %
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ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE
Signed by Commissioner Klement
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

Printed on 12/30/2009 at 11:09:53 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2009 11:10 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 642098)

Attachments: 12255-09.pdf

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

12/30/2009



CLK Officlal Filing****12/17/12009 12:32 PM b

Matlida Sanders NGo50
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 12:32 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/17/2009 12:21:00 PM

Docket Number: 090505-El

Filename / Path: 090505.12-18-09.Notice Informal Meeting.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Notice of Informal Meeting “YAdministrative_ Parties Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. || 8Z1- 09
Terry K. Holdnak DISTRIBUTION:

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

Printed on 12/17/2009 at 1:20:04 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 1:21 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317271)

Attachments: 12034-09.pdf

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

12/17/2009
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Katie Ely DADSOS-EL
From: Mary Macko
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 12:21 PM

To Katie Ely ‘ﬁ!)
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090505-E1-00001
Attachments: CCS Form 090505-E}-00001-002.pdf %1

Review of replacement fuel costs associated with the February 26, 2008 outage on
Florida Power & Light's electrical system.

Docket Number 090505-ETI - Form Number 090505-EI-00001-002

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 02/10/2010
- 1:30 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Klement

Change in appointment date

From 02/10/2010 to 03/03/2010

Change in appointment time N
From 1:30 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 9:30 am.-11:30 a.m.

Change in appointfment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 02/25/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment date
From 02/25/2010 to 03/17/2010

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 02/24/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment date
From 02/24/2010 to 03/18/2010

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

DOCUMENT NUMBER -1

AT
| 182 pec-8g
12/8/2009 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 12/08/2009 at 12:19 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Argenziano [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Skop Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
Commissioner Klement Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer X/ Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 090505-E1 - Review of replacement fuel costs associated with the February 26, 2008 outage on Florida Power &
Light's electrical system.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 02/10/2010 03/03/2010 [Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a.
Hearing 02/25/2010 (03/17/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 02/24/2010 [03/18/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing [ Staff
Officers Exam. Exam,
ALL |ICT |ED |AG |SK [KL ALL |CT |ED JAG [SK |KL
X —r— -
Prehearing gy ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED |AG |SK | KL|ADM CT |ED|AG [SK |KL [ADM
X _

Remarks: g0 1qn pending OEP.

Prehearing date and time changed.
Hearing date changed.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090505-E1-00001-002




e’

~~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090505-EI Date Docketed: 11/09/2009 Title: Review of replacement fuel costs associated with the February
26, 2008 outage on Florida Power & Light's electrical system.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company C, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE
L Administrative__Parties_ Consamer
DOCUMENT N, X\Q,s\»oog
DISTRIBUTION:
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
' indicates OPR) [ | I | X T x 1] X ] I

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [_O; Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24.
25,
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission __ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff {34,
35.
bate filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED AG SK KL cT ED AG SK KL
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Schedul-ing Record

o’

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.090505-EI Date Docketed: 11/03/2009 Title: Review of replacement fuel costs associated with the February
26, 2008 outage on Florida Power & Light's electrical system.
Company: Florida Power & Light Company
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
')” indicates OPR) ] ] ] [ x T x 1 1 x ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBIJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff R Graves, T Matthews [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Revised CASR Due NONE 12/16/2009
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (ECR) D Lee 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 11/24/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL | €T | ED | AG | SK KL cr ED AG SK | KL
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ¢ \ QPN
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/2472009 ©

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Case Asstignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clet ~

Docket No.090505-EI Date Docketed: 11/09/2009 Title: Review of replacement fuel costs associated with the February
26, 2008 outage on Florida Power & Light's electrical system.

Company: Florida Power & Light Company

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
“Q" -indicates OPR) i ] [ x 1 x | x| ]
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
OPR Staff R Graves, T Matthews [0] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Revised CASR Due NONE 01/06/2010
2.
3.
4,
5.
6
7.
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8.
9.
10
OCRs (ECR) D Lee, A Roberts 11
12
13.
14.
15.
16,
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ | 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 11/24/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: h@ | Doy
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1172472009 1
assigned the full Commission decides the case. S LQ\

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/08/2010 at 8:21 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar x| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop | General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement || Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett

Commissioner Stevens X| Commission Clerk
Executive Director X Regulatory Analysis
Public Information Officer (X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090505-E! -- Review of replacement fuel costs associated with the February 26, 2008 outage on Florida Power &
Light's electrical system.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 03/03/2010 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a.
Hearing 03/17/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 03/18/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL [AG |ED |SK KL ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL [ST

LX

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

AG|ED |SK |KL | 8T {ADM AG|ED [SK (KL |ST |ADM

X | __1 X

Remarks: |\oEp pSC-09-0854-PCO-EI issued 12/30/09.

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
“QO"” dindicates OPR) [ ] x| x ] X ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A3{(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff R Graves, T Matthews Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Issue Identification SAME 12/16/2009
2. Staff Recommendation - Issue Resolution SAME 01/13/2010
3. Testimony - Company SAME 01/13/2010
4. Agenda SAME 01/26/2010
5. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 02/02/2010
6. Notice of Prehearing SAME 02/02/2010
7. Testimony - Intervenor SAME 02/10/2010
Staff Counsel L. Bennett 8. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 02/12/2010
9. Order Approving a Stipulated Issue NONE 02/15/2010
10. AW Notice Filed -~ Hearina SAME 02/16/2010
OCRs (ECR) D Lee, A Roberts 11. Notice of Hearing NONE 02/16/2010
12.  Testimony - Staff SAME 02/17/2010
13. Prehearing Statements NONE 02/17/2010
14. Testimony - Rebuttal NONE 02/24/2010
15.  EAW Notice Published - Hearina NONE 02/26/2010
16. Prehearinag NONE 03/03/2010
17.  Jranscript of Prehearing Due 03/08/2010 | 03/10/2010
18. i i NONE 03/10/2010
19. Hearina (3/17.18/10) NONE 03/17/2010
20. i i 03/22/2010 03/24/2010
21.  Briefs Due NONE 04/19/2010
22. Staff Recommendation NONE 05/19/2010
23. Agenda NONE 06/01/2010
24. Standard Order NONE 06/21/2010
25. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/06/2010 | 07/21/2010
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/07/2010 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: D& D
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0170772010
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Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett
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From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090505-EI -- Review of replacement fuel costs associated with the F ebruary 26, 2008 outage on Florida Power &
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

Hearing Commmissioners Hearting | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam., Exam.

ALL |AG |ED |SK KL ST ALL |AGED |SK KL |ST

X X
___gf)l;_heann Commissioners Commissioners

icer
AGIED ISK KL | ST |ADM AG [ED |SK [KL {ST |ADM
X

Remarks: i1,formal Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090505-EI1-00002-001
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i * . - -
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AGJED ISK |KL | ST]ADM AG |ED |SK KL |ST |ADM

X X

Remarks: |\6EP PSC-09-0854-PCO-EI issued 12/30/09.

Prehearing Officer change only.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090505-EI-00001-012
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